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OIL CONSERVATIO!H COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 271

SANTA FE, NITW MTYICO

August 26, 1954

Mr. Max V. Mossholder

Rheay & Reyrnolds Drilling Company
€10 Mims Building

Abilene, Texas

Re: Rheay & Reynolds Drilg. Co.
#1 Landcon K. lMocre
SEEE Sec. § - T29N - R24E
COLFAX COUNTY

Dear Sir:

A formal report on the surface casing job on the above
captioned well ig still pending. This may be filed on our Form
C-103.

Inasmuch as operations at this well have been suspended
since June 30 or shortly before that date,I wish to refer you to
Rule 202, section c., of our Rules and Regulations relative to shutting
down for a period of sixty days and subsequent plugging and abandon-
ment or temporary abandonment. You may state your intentions on

our Form C-102.

I have received all your weekly progress cards and am
aware of your being ‘'shut down, waiting on lease assignments." If
you intend to continue resorting to this excuse please explain with more
detail the extent of your delay in resuming drilling operations. This
too should be listed on Form C-102.

I shall be expecting an early reply.

Very truly yours,

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Oil & Gas Inspector - District §4



